Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: J. Scott Hail <SHall@montand.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 10:57 AM
To: Catanach, David, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan,

Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD
(William.V.Jones@state.nm.us)

Cc edebrine@modrall.com; jlkessler@hollandhart.com; Diana Luna
Subject: RKI Exploration Cases 15573, 15574, 15575, 15576, 15577, 15578, 15579, 15580 and
15581

Good morning, All.

| will be appearing on behalf of the Applicant, RKI Exploration & Production, in substitution of Holland & Hart.

On behaif of the Applicant, we request that these nine cases be continued to the December 1% Examiner hearing docket.
Earl DeBrine, on behalf of EOG, concurs with this request.

Thank you.

J. Scott Hail

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

shall@montand.com
(505) 986-2646
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THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
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